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2/13/2023 

RE: Winnsboro Park Site 

Please find below cost estimate to upgrade the existing gas line to 4”. Construction time would be six 
months as long as the line did not require right of way (placed in the same location) 

Item  Cost ($) 

Engineering  35,000 

Survey  15,000 

Permitting  20,000 

Construction & Materials  345,000 

Subtotal    415,000 

10% Overrun   41,500 

Total   456,500 

Assume: 

 Due to industrial loading volumes and pressure requirements, replacement is with carbon steel
pipe

 Replacement in same alignment as exisƟng line

 Permiƫng required to cross 4 lane divided highway

 No environmental permiƫng necessary

 One‐day preliminary field survey

 One‐day construcƟon staking

 One‐day as‐built survey

Feel free to give me a call with any questions. 

Regards, 

Brandon D. Holt, PE 

Assistant Vice President 

Natural Gas Group Manager | Volkert, Inc 

301 E. Main Street, Suite 1250 | Lexington, KY 40507 | www.volkert.com 

Cell: 859.421.2018 
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